# **Eero Konttinen**

+358 50 442 0014 EERO.KONTTINEN@LLSPARTNERS.FI

#### **PROFILE**

Eero has over 20 years of business experience in IT and about +15 years of SAP Consulting experience in various SAP technical activities and project management. Eero has done programming in areas like Sales and distribution, Financial, Plant maintenance, Human resources and Business warehouses and he is familiar business processes within these fields. Eero is analytical and hard-working team member.

## **KEY COMPETENCES**

- Integration, interfaces and workflow
- · Project and programming lead
- SAP Programming in SD, FI, PM, HR and BW areas
- Microsoft SAP integration
- SAP Version upgrades

## **SKILLS**

Excellent knowledge of SAP Integration Architecture, Development and Basis. Several tools / languages / systems including:

Visual Composer, ABAP Web Dynpro, Java Web Dynpro, Adobe Forms, ABAP, ABAP objects, Workflow, Idocs, Web Services, SAP PI / XI, Business Intelligence programming, Business Connector, Internet Transaction Server, MS .NET/COM, java and xml.

SAP SD, FI, PM, HR.

## **LANGUAGES**



## **EDUCATION**

MASTER OF SCIENCE (ENGINEERING) Helsinki University of Technology

## **CERTIFICATION AND COURSES**

Several courses of SAP integration technologies and programming.

#### CONTACT





+358 50 442 0014



EERO.KONTTINEN@LLSPARTNERS.FI

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2009-	SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, LLS PARTNERS OY
	SAP Senior consultant
2007-2009	SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, BILOT CONSULTING OY
	SAP Senior consultant
2002-2007	SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, XRSOLUTION OY / FIFTH ELEMENT OY
	SAP Senior consultant
2000-2002	SAP CONSULTANT, FUJITSU INVIA
	SAP consultant
1990-1999	SYSTEMS MANAGER, RAHA-AUTOMAATTIYHDISTYS
	Systems manager